CHZMHILL PERSONAL COMMUNICATION FORM

Information From: John Ennis/ExxonMobil Date: February 24,2003
Information For: Point Thomson EIS Team Time: 1:00 to 5:00 p.m.
Means of Communication: Point Thomson EIS Project Requests for Information Meeting

Subject: RFI 61 — Additional Dredging Needs

Physical Resources: Ocean Disposal and Dredging

RFI 61 — Additional Dredging Needs
Information Needed: Why do we need the additional two feet of dredging? Why not
dredge further south and use just a 50 ft. dock off shore? (verbal request)

Level of Detail: Request for verbal information on the criteria that drove the changes — what
were the reasons for the changes in each instance?

Response: John Ennis said the additional 2 feet of dredging ensures that the target depth is
maintained following initial dredging. ExxonMobil proposed over-dredging to reduce the
need for maintenance dredging.

Status: Closed.



